University of Essex

Language Centre
Wivenhoe Park, Colchester, Essex
Tel: Colchester (OCO 6) 5141

7th July 1966

G.M. Alcoverro, Esqg.,

Sindicat d'Iniciativa de les
Valls d'Andorra,

49 Wentworth Road,

London, N.W.11l.

Dear Alcoverro,

Re Miss Pons and further to our telephone conversation this
morning.

I am very grateful to you for having agreed to hand over £50 to
Miss Pons until such time as the Anglo-Catalan Society treasurer can
extract some money from the Post Office. The problem is that we need
two signatures and Brian Tate is at the moment in the U.S.A. You will
see from the enclosed copy letter that I have asked Miss Pons to call
at your establishment; I haven't mentioned a date, because I am not
certain that she knows yet precisely when she will arrive, but I
expect her to call about the 23rd/24th July, sihce she thinks she might
be in England then or socon after.

Many thanks again for this and for the information you sent me
earlier about Andorra.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,
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Paul Russell-Gelbett
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